BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE
DEPARTMENT OF PERMITS, APPROVALS AND INSPECTIONS

DATE: August 18,2020

TO: Jerry S. Chen
Project Manager

FROM:  Joe Chmura
House Numbers
and Road Names Section

SUBJECT: Southern Crossroads
Concept Plan Conference
PAI No. 13-0239

Road A

lots 196 — 186 #1601 - 1621

lots 89 - 75 #1631 - 1659
lots 35 -39 #1640 - 1648

Lots 44 to 40 and lots 196 to 186 are inaccessible as they have no
street frontage. Address numbers cannot be provided in these cases.

Road B

lots 176 — 185 #1600 — 1618
lots 190 — 104 #1630 — 1658
lots136 - 105 #1601 — 1663

Road C - Maple Ave.
The road bed continues that of Maple Ave. so the road name should as

well.

lots 34 - 25 #4101 - 4119

lots 24 - 15 #4100 - 4118

lots 14 - 11 #4121 — 4127

HOA open space w/playground #4129
Road D

lots 59 - 51 #4101 - 4117

lots 45 - 50 #4100 - 4110



Road E
lots 176 — 169 #1600 — 1612
lots 137 - 168 #1620 — 1682

lots 74 - 70 #1700 — 1706
HOA common area #1710
lots 69 — 60 #1712 - 1730

Please provide 5 road names for reservation & approval by the USPS.

All roads are noted as public. Retain this designation on subsequent
plans & plats.

Add steep slopes erosion control note (attached).



